
From: EIR Compliance 

To: 

Subject: 20251125 - EIR  

Date: 25 November 2025 10:55:35 

Reference Number: EIR   

  

Dear  

  

I refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 29 
October 2025, which is set out below. 

 

"Would you be able to give us a list / Map of the YW assets in Wensleydale which 
do not appear on the Storm Overflow Map e.g Appersett STW and Worton STW. " 

  

Please find below the data which you have requested in the what 3 words 
format.   

  

Appersett ///mows.unloading.belts 

Hardraw ///uplifting.clasps.slouched 

Sedbusk ///greet.renting.escalated 

Burtersett ///camped.whirlpool.volunteered 

Worton ///solid.enjoys.overused 

Aysgarth ///snoozing.images.tissue 

Carperby ///tune.marinated.pushy 

Castle Bolton ///applied.having.hurricane 

Swinithwaite ///reinforce.dote.wriggle 

West Witton ///foremost.bypasses.august 

Preston-under-Scar ///wishing.fluffed.free 



Wensley ///solutions.wrenching.devoured 

Spennithorne ///concerned.goad.coins 

Thorton Steward ///baguette.legend.scrambles 

 

I trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request.  In accordance with the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply 
to your request you can ask for an internal review.  A request for an internal review 
must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection 
Team. 

  

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

Data Protection Team 

  

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk 
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